
 
 
From: Foi Enquiries  
Sent: 23 September 2019 13:48 
 
Subject: FOI-19-1163 - Education Committee 
 
 
Thank you for your information request of 26 August 2019. Aberdeen City Council (ACC) has 
completed the necessary search for the information requested. Our response is now detailed below. 
 
The information I would like to request is in relation to your Education Committee. 
The Local Government (Scotland) Act 1973 requires councils to appoint committee members 
including religious representatives. 
1. Who are your religious representatives?  

As at 30 August 2019 
John Murray 
Reverend Shuna Dicks 
Stephanie Brock 

                 
2. What religion do they represent? 

Roman Catholic Church 
Church of Scotland 
Third Religious Representative (currently Scottish Episcopal Church) 

  
3. Do they have voting rights? 

Yes 
  
4. How many meetings has each rep been entitled to attend in past 3 years? 

15 
  
5. How many meeting has each rep actually attended in past 3 years? 

The three religious representatives have changed over the last three years, however general 
attendance is as follows:- 
 

 Number of Meetings Attended 
Church of Scotland 9 

Due to resignation of appointed representative, the 
Church of Scotland committee place was vacant for 
September 2016 and November 2016 meetings while 
awaiting replacement appointment from Church of 
Scotland, and again for March 2019 and May 2019 
meetings for the same reason. 

Roman Catholic Church 15 
Third Religious Representative 12 

 
 
INFORMATION ABOUT THE HANDLING OF YOUR REQUEST 
 



ACC handled your request for information in accordance with the provisions of the Freedom of 
Information (Scotland) Act 2002. Please refer to the attached PDF for more information about your 
rights under FOISA. 
 
We hope this helps with your request.  
 
Yours sincerely, 
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